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TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Brent Parquette, NREMT-P 
  Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator 
   
DATE:  September 21, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Continuing Education – October 2009  
 
 In the month of October we will review critical trauma assessment and treatment skills. The bulk of the 
four-hour training session will be dedicated to mock scenarios and “hands-on” practice.  I ask that you review the 
LCEMS protocols related to: 
 

• Trauma Assessment / Scene Survey 
o Rapid trauma examination 
o Primary / Secondary Exam 

• Kendrick Extrication Device (KED) 
• Traction Splinting (Hare / Sager) 
• Chest trauma assessment / treatment 
• Head trauma assessment / treatment 
• Abdominal trauma assessment / treatment 

 
It is my intent to hold a few of the skill stations outdoors if weather permits.  You may want to dress comfortably 
and bring a jacket or sweatshirt if needed.  In the event of inclement weather, all stations will be moved to the 
breakout rooms. 
 
I look forward to seeing you in the coming month.  If you have any questions or comments please feel free to 
contact me thru e-mail or by phone 
 
 
Brent 
(419)213-6508 
bparquette@co.lucas.oh.us 
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